Carlos Peña

Full Stack Developer

carlos.07888@gmail.com https://crickcoding.one/ +58 4244094820 Valencia, Carabobo, Venezuela

Creative and proactive Full Stack web developer with over three years of experience in the healthcare industry, having worked with prominent companies in Venezuela and Costa Rica. Proficient in Front End development, Mobile-First design, and SEO Driven Development. Hobbyist game developer using Unity and C#.

Work Experience

Full Stack Developer

Establishment Labs | Costa Rica (Remote) | Jan 2022 - May 2024

Costa Rican multinational femtech company specialized in breast implants.

- Collaborated with the development team to launch the Mia Femtech[™] website.
- Served as an outsourced employee from Qanta Media.
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Vue, Nuxt, Node.js, Laravel, and MySQL.

Full Stack Developer

Qanta Media | Costa Rica (Remote) | Jun 2021 - May 2024

Costa Rican development company focused in digital experiences.

- Provided technical knowledge to Establishment Labs.
- Contributed to refining a VR experience (created with Unity) for the final phase of the project for the "RECOPE" oil company.
- Unity and Blender.

Full Stack Developer

Dynamics® | Venezuela (On-site) | Jun 2021 - Jan 2022

Health care company in Venezuela dedicated to the sale of medical supplies through their chain of stores known as "redvital"

- Planning, design, and development of a delivery dashboard system and a SRM.
- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Next.js, Laravel, Node.js, NestJS, Prisma, PostgreSQL, and Heroku.

Projects

Mia Femtech™

Oct 2023 - Feb 2024

Brand-new website of Establishment Labs featuring Mia®, a groundbreaking 15-minute breast implant procedure.

- Played a key role in building the Front-End side from the ground up, employing TypeScript, Vue 3, and Nuxt.
- Implemented pages, forms, a blog, clinic finder, testimonials, and more.

Motiva®

Jan 2022 - Oct 2023

Main website of Establishment Labs where they showcase their products, surgeries, and give patient support.

- Responsible of fixing bugs and adding new features to the Front-End written in Vue 2.
- Developed pages and blogs using the headless Wordpress of the website.

Motiva Imagine®

Feb 2024 - May 2024

Warranty platform for Motiva® products used by the surgeons and their patients.

- Implemented features Front End and Back End features needed to prepare the site for a launch in the US.
- Enhanced and refactored sections, forms, and business logic on the Back End.

Core Skills

Flexibility, Problem-solving, Avid learner, Attention to Detail, Agile, Scrum

Education

Universidad Politécnica Territorial de Valencia Sep 2016 - Oct 2023 Técnico Superior Universitario (Associate Degree) Instrumentation and Control

Languages

Spanish (Native) English (B1 - Intermediate)

Interests

Game Development, Unity

References

Alejandra Rodríguez Leiva

Business Analyst Establishment Labs +506 6000 4696

Kervis Vasquez

Telecommunications Engineer - Full-Stack Developer Dynamics® +58 4244444161

Miguel Uzcategui

Full-Stack Developer Kreacia Labs +58 4128848189